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! der was signed by the Cook Construction
! on September 8, 1915. T"he tender for
| solid rock was at §1.15 while the present
| contract of the Nova Scotia Construction
i Company is for $1.55. 'The tender for
i “all other materitls” was for 85 cents in
ithe Cook tender. In the present con-

tract the figures corresponding to this are,
' loose rock, 65 cents, and common exca-
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TI:E EVENING Ti.ES AND STAR, tT. (B
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{
(] i | Q. —Who did you go to? ‘[ ® @
| A.—The N. S. Construction Conipany. | h
Vallev Railway Costs $53,000 oo Jsts
) ‘thcnr influence on your behalf? i
A.—Not a soul. i the
- { © Q—Then they gave you the contract, |
er l e “s Ba 0 y 5 | at increased prices, just out of the good- ' B .
ness of their hearts? k‘
' ! A.—I cannot say why they gave : uc e

the |

Result of Refusing First Tenders Indicated by
Report of Chief Engineer—Smith & Merri-
thew Tell of Taking in Mr. Fenwick—D. F.
Maxwell Relates Story of Informal Tenders

The vastly increastd cost of the Val-
ley Railway as compared with what it
might have cost.if the lower tenders had
been accepted, was shown by the state-
ments presented at the V Railway
inquiry yesterday afternoon by C. O.
Foss.

Smith & Merrithew gave evidence re-
garding the formation of their company
and the entry of their silent partner,
Mr. Fenwick. / :

D. F. Maxwell, former inspecting en-
gineer, was the only other witness.

Luther B. Smith was the first witness
called yesterday. In reply to Mr. Car-
vell, Mr. Smith said he was a member
of the company of Smith & Merrithew,
Ltd. The witness formerly did business
as Smith & Merrithew, before the com-
pany was incorporated. At that time
they had a sub-contract from the Hib-
bard Company on the Vﬂ:’ Railway
central section, They no direct
contract at that time, but did some
work under force account. At that
time the witness had as a partner, R. J.
Arnell.

Mr. Carvell—Was that the man whe
said he paid Jim Crocket $600 or $100¢

A.—Yes.

Q—Was it true?

A —Not a word

received his share of the
use them as he wished?

of it, as far as 1
know.

Q—Bat he
profits and could

A—Of course.

Q—Would you swear that the money
was not paid?

‘A~I could not say.

Q—You formed a joint stock com-
pmyjutpﬂorhoreedﬂncyourlast
contract?

A—Yes. :

Q—Who waei your solicitor.

A~—J. B. M. Baxter.

Q—We had a gentleman here by the
pame of Fenwick who dropped from the
skies, apperently, and landed in your
company. Can you explain how he got

Spoke to Ne. Jones.

A—We were to form a limited com-
E:v and it required three, we were

king for a third man and 1 spoke
to several, among them George B. Jones.
He recommended Mr. Fenwick. I saw
Fenwick and he agreed to come in.
Then he bought a farm and notified us
that he could not go on with it

Q~—Was he to put up any money ?

A.—Yes, the same as the rest of us.

Q. —But Fenwick said no money was
paid up, that you were to put up only
your plant?

A.—1I can’t recall if the money was
put up at the time of organization or
later.

Q—Did you get anyone else in his

‘place? '

A—~—No

Q.—Mr. Fenwick says he is entitled
to - one-third interest in the profits;

- how about it?

A.—There have been no profits, ne
meetings have been held and no divi-
dends declared. ’

Q—How did you happen to stumble
across George B. Jomes in your search
for a partner?

A.—I spoke to several others.

Q.—Your contract is in Kings county,
which Mr. Jones represents at Frederic-
ton. Was that just a co-incidence?

A.—So far as 1 am concerned it was.
1 spoke to others. .

Q—To whom, for instance?

A.—E. R. Machum and some others;
Mr. Machum suggested Roy Smith.

Q—Why did you turn him down and
go to a man Nke Fenwick?

A.—1 had some talk with Mr. Smith
and we could not come to terms.

: Q.—Wui’!aﬂuthdthstyoutdbd
to Mr. Jones.

Ar—lpmnmeitwus,yuitm.

Q~—Was it before the tenders were
called for the work?

M
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E. Clinton Brown

A—Yes. i

Q—When did you go to Mr. Jones?

A.—I did not go to him, I was talk-
ing to him and I just happened to men-
tion it to him. .

A.—That was after’ the tenders were
opened?

It was before.

Expected a Contract.

Q—How did you know then that you
were to get a contract?

A.—I did not know but I expected to
get one.

Q. —Why.

A.—1I had one on the upper work and
1 supposed I eould get one on the lower
section.

Q.—Before the tenders were called,
Mr. Jones knew you expected to get a
sub-contract?

A.~—1I suppose he did.

Q—Did you discuss the terms, under
which the company was to be orga-
nized, with Mr. Jones.

A.—Not with Mr. Jones.

Q—When did you first
Fenwick? )

A—He came to St. John, hy appoint-
ment, and I met him at the Victoria
Hotel.

Q~—Did you have an understanding
with him then about the organization of
the company P d

A~—Yes, we each were to take a
third of the stock?

A.—How much was the authorized
stock?

A

meet Mr.

r

—$48,900.

Q—Do you mean to tell me that Mr.
Fenwick was prepared to put up a third
of that?

A—Yes, he was to put wp his share.

?.——How much money was he to put
up

A.—One third of what we required.

Q—3$16,000?

A—A third of whatever was re-
quired. We had the plant and we did
not know how much money we would
have to put up.

Q~—You mean to say you arranged to
take in a straoger without any under-
standing about how much he was to put
up?

A1 understood that he had enough
money to put up his share.
Q.—Did he undertake

$16,000?

A.—We did not know how much we
would need.

Q—That was the day the incorpora-
tion were drawn ap?

A —Yes,

Q—Did you tell
much your plant was
A—I don't recall.

Q.—Cannot you remember?

A—J don’t think I did mention the
exaet amount. I named over the plant
we hed.

Q.—And that canny farmer agreed to
put one one-third of the money wigthout
knowing what your plant was worth?

A.—He said he was willing to go ‘on.

Q—Why did you not force him to
on?

A.—He bought a farm and notified us
that he could not.

Q.—Did you get anyone in his place?

A.—No.

Q—Who financed the work?

A.—We did it, ourselves.

Q.—Then you did not need a third
person?

A.—The law required a third.

Q.—Did you not know that your wife
or other member of your family would
have done as well?

A.—We wanted a man who could go
on the work. : ’

Q—How much mon
out of his contract to

A—~—Not a cent.

Q—How much for political purposes?

A.—We were more fortunate than
Kennedy & McDonald. Mr. Baxter was

to put up

Mr. Fenwick how
to be valued at?

did you pay
r. Jones?

our solicitor and he did not advise us te]

contribute, and we did not.

Q—How much did you contribute?

A.—Do you mean personally?

Q.—Any way you 1likce.

A—As a company we did not com-
tribute a cent.

Q.—As an individual how much did
you ocontribute to the fumds for the last
campaign in Kings county?

A.—Not a eent.

Q.—To any political -fund?

Atways Contriboted.

A.—I always have contributed to the
funds and never keep any account of it

Q.—Do you mcan%hat you cannot tell
how much you contributed?

A.—I was under some €xpense but 1
kept no accoeunt of It

Q—You got higher prices on your
contract 'than other Sub-contractors.
How can you explain it?

A.—We quoted our prices and would
not do it for less.

Q.—Did they tell you that others were
doing it for less?

A.—No.

The L1

for less.

Q.—Did yoa speak to anyone about
getting the contract? i

A.—1I spoke to Premier Clarke about
getting a contract and he said there was
no reason why we should not get the
whole contract.

Q.—That was before the tenders were
inf

A.—No, afterwards.

Q.-—You had not tendered; how could
he say that?

A.—Perhaps he did not know that we
had not tendered.

Q—Without any -political influence
you got a sub-contract and at higher
prices than the others?

A —If any political influence was used
it was without my knowledge.

Commissioner Stevens—Was this ap-
pointment with Mr. Fenwick arranged
by you direct or through Mr. Jones?

A.—Mr. Jones arranged it.

Mr. Carvell—Has the stock of your
company ever been issued?

A.—No.

Q—Is anyone else interested in the
company ?

A.Mr. Merrithew and myself, and
Mr. Fenwick, if he has any interest.

Q.—Did you get as much work as you
expected in the beginning? |

A —No.

Q—How much did you ask for?

A.—Ten miles. -

Q. —How much did you get?

A.—About six.

Q—What reason did they give for
cutting you down?

A.—They said they
other contractors certain
had to cut us down.

Q.—Did they tell you that others were
doing the work cheaper?

A.—They said they could get others.

Q.—Did they tell you that they gave
you less because your prices were high-
er?

A—No. They told us that our sec-
tion was pretty heavy and we would
have all we could do.

Mr. Stevens—Did you make any move
towards tendering on the unit basis?

A.—We only made some figures for
ourselves. |

Q—Were you approached by anyone
to steer you off?

A.—No. |

Q—Or any member of your com-
pany? 3

A.—Not that I know of.

Q—Why did you form the company ?

A.—To limit our liability.

Q.—Bat was it not to undertake this
work?

A.—We hoped to get a contract.

Q.—Did you have any intimation that
you would get a sub-contract?

A—We had no promise.
hoped we would get one..

Q.—Did you know the N. S. Con-
struction Company was to get the chief
contract?

A —Ne.

Q.—Did anyone ask you not to ten-
der?

A —No.

Q—Why did you not tender.

A—We did not think much of the
mileage basis.

Q—But T was
basis.

A.—We did not figure on that.

Q—Did Mr. Jones promise that you
would lget a sub-contract?

A—No.

Q—Did you have any conversation
with the Nova Scotia Construction Com-
pany or any representative of the com-
pany before you formed your company?

sA—I met Mr. Lindsay and he said if
they were fortunate enough to get the
contract they would be glad to consider
us as sub-centractors.

E. Lorne Merrithew.

E. Lorne Merrithew was the next wit-
ness. He testified that he was a member
of Smith & Merrithew, Ltd.,, and was
present when the company was formed.

had promised
mileage and

We only

asking about the unit

The witness said that Mr. Fenwick came |
an |

and agreed to go in and to put up
equal share. Nothing was said of the
value of their plant, he thought. Wit-
ness did not think that Mr. Fenwick
asked him.

Mr. Carvell—Mr. Fenwick came down,
having been recommended by Mr. Jones;
he agreed to become a member of this
company, to put up a third of the money
required and you were to put in your
plant and no mention was made of the

rice at which the plant was to be put
n? Mr. Fenwick was to put up what
was required, up to one-third of the
capital stock, if reqaired? :

A —Yes.

Mr. Carvell—Then he was a lucky man
that he bought that other farm.

Witness said that Mr. Smith was presi-
dent and he was secretary-treasurer of
company.

The company did not tender either on
the mileage basis or unit basis, had noth-
ing to do with any tender and no interest
in any tender.

Q.—Did you have any interest in the
Dominion Construction Company’s ten-
der

A.—1I tried to get them to tender.

Q—Who?

A.—Deeks and Hines. I
Montreal.

Q.—You were in St. John when the
‘tender was made up?

A—He did not tefl me what they did.

Q.—Did you have any talk with Mr.
Tennant that day?

met them in

| prices, but we would not do the work‘i

i
|

Quality in

Suspenders

REFUSE
IMITAT/IONS.

i
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A.—No.

Q.—Did Mr. Deeks?

A.—Not that 1 know of.

Q.—Did you have any arrangement
with the Nova Scotia Construction Com-
pany that you were to get a contract?
| A—No. We had a hard time to get a
| cor.tract. We went over the work with
'IMr. Cozzolino and Mr. Lindsay put left
them without making an arrangement.
Finally, they gave it, but 1 think it was
practically the last one let.

Q.—Did they tell you that you wer®
getting more for the work-than the other
subs?

A.—I don’t think they did, although 1
may have known it.

Q. —Was there any consSideration paid
to any one to enable you to get the
contract.

A.—No.

Q.—You had nothing to do with get-
ting Mr. Fenwick into the company ?

A.—No. -

Q—How much did you contribute to
the last election funds?

A.—As a firm, not a cent.

Q—As an individual?

Partner Gave, Too.

A.—I1 always contribute, but I kept
no accounts of it.

Q.—To any particular fund?

A.—Yes, in York county.

Q—Knowing York, I will ask how
many thousands?

A.—Not that much; there were ne¢
large amounts, just in spots.

Q. —What spot needed it most?

A—I guess Canterbury, where I was.

Q—And you were licked there, too?

A.—Yes.

enough?
A.—Perhaps not.

D. F. Maxwell.

D. F. Maxwell, of St. Stephen, former
inspecting engineer on the Valley rail-
way, was called.

Q.—Did you have anything to do with
the first call for tenders?

A.—1I arranged for the call, quite in-
formally, at the request of the late Pre-
mier Clarke.

Q.—Who were asked to tender?

A —Kennedv & McDonald, Corbett,
the Hibbard people, A. E. Trites and, I
think, some others. I suppose it is a
matter of record.

Q. —Unfortunately there is no record.
Was there not a Nova Scotia concern,
the Cook Construction Company.

A.—I don't think they tendered.

Q.—Do you know Harry McLean and
Mr. Wheaton?

A —Yes. i

Q. —They are in'that firm?

A.—Yes. :

Q.—Do you know Gould and Kennedy
& McDonald submitted a tender a month
or. six weeks before for the Andover-
Centreville section.

A.—Not that I know of.

Q—Do you know who did tender?

A.—I think all of those who were no-
tified.

A form of tender, filled in and signed,
was produced and identified by the wit-

member Mr. Wheaton handing that ten-
der to him. He did not know if tenders
came from all who were notified.

Mr. Carvell pointed out that the ten-

THE FOLLY OF TAKING
-~ DIGESTIVE PILLS

A Warning to Dyspeptics.

The habit of taking digestive pills
{after meals makes chronic dyspeptics of
| many thousands of men and women be-
icause artificial digestents, drugs and
medicines have practically no influence
upon the excessively acid condition of
the stomach contents which is the cause
iof most forms of indigestion and dys-
| pepsia.

; The after dinner pill merely lessens
{the sensitiveness of the stomach nerves
{and thus gives a false sense of freedom
.from pain. If those who are subject to
lindigestion, gas, flatulence, belching,
bloating, heartburn, etc., after eating
would get about an ounce of pure bis-
urated magnesia from their druggist and
take a teaspoonful in a little water after
meals ,there would be no further neces-
sity for drugs 'or medicines because bis-
urated magnesia instantly neutralizes
stomach acidity, stops food fermentation
and thus insures normal, painless, diges-
tion by enabling the stomach to do its

!work without hindrance.

Q—Then you did not contribute quite

ness as the form used but he did not re-|

, cation 40 cents.

| The Cook tender for train fill was 85
| cents as against 40, and for ballast 85
! as against 40 on the Nova Scotia Con-
| struction Company’s contract.

Q.—Have you any idea why none of
these tenders were accepted?

A.—1 think it was_because the route
had not been decided.

Going back to the Cook tender, Mr.
Carvell said his information was that it
had been delivered to Mr. Maxwell per-
| sonally. The witness sald he had no
{ recollection of it but if it came to him
he must have given it to Premier
Clarke.

Mr. Stevens—Was not the railway
commission formed at this time?

Mr. Carvell—The evidence shows it
was formed on the same day as this ten-
der is dated.

To Mr. Teed, the witness said that
the prices of labor and material have
advanced greatly since September, 1918.

To Mr. Carvell, the witness said that
he asked for tenders at the request of
| Premier Clarke, as there were no direct-
| ors in evidence in these days. He made
| a report to Premier Clarke on whatever
| tenders were received, but whether the
j Cook tender was among them he could
not say. He believed that Mr. Clarke
was acting quite independently and that
none of the other members of the gov-
ernment -knew about it.

Mr. Stevens—There have been some
questions why the tenders on the mile-
age basis were not accepted; can you
tell us why they were rejected? .

A.—I strenuously objected to Premier
Clarke’s plan of -calling for tenders on
a mileage basis, as it would put it -out
of the hands of the engineers and there
would be trouble all along the line with
the contractors. They would want to
break up the grades and put in more
curves. I think I finally convinced him.

Mr. Carvell—Did they not at that time
have plans and profiles’ showing exactly
how the road should be built?

A.—Only so far as Evandale, not be-
tween FEvandale and Westfleld.. The
route at that time was to Rothesay.
My objection was thatit took the power
out of the hands of the engineers and
put it in the hands of the contractors.

To the commissioner, Mr. Maxwell
said that comparing the Rothesay and
Westfield routes, he thought the former
would be the more expensive.

Mr. Stevens—Then, if they could build
for '$89,000 via Rothesay, they should
be able to build more cheaply to West-
field?

A.—No one but a lunatic would tender
via Rothesay at $89,000 a mile.

Mr. Carvell—But they did.

Costing $53,000 a Mile.

C. O. Foss, recalled, said that he had
made an estimate of the cost of the
Gagetown-Westfield section of the road
and, on account of the present exorbitant
cost of rails, had increased the figure to
about $2,000,000. He had added more
than $100,000 to cover the increased cost
of rails. In round figures, the cost would
be $68,000 a mile.

Mr. Foss added that he expected the
[. C. R. to rebate something on ac-
count- of the higher price they would
have to pay for the rails the L C R
cannot supply.

He explained that the N. S. Construc-
tion Company tendered for rails and
fastenings at $48 a ton. Mr. Gutelius
suggested that ‘he could supply relaid
rails at $31.50 and this was so arranged.
He believed that, of the thirty-eight
miles to be supplied, they got from the
L. C. R. rails for only about seven miles.
When he took office he found another
seven miles of new rails on hand. To
secure the balance, they arranged to
commandeer the rails of the Northern
Seaboard railway, if necessary. He also
had tried to secure steel for new rails
but had failed. He had hopes that he
might be able to get fifteen miles of rails
from the Cook Construction Company,
and had bought about three miles. He
had secured permission for the use of a
lighter rail, 60 to 70 pounds, from the
minister of railways, for the present,
and believed he could get them without
taking up any rails now in, use. He is
paying $456 and freight, probably about
$50, a ton.

To the chairman the witness said that
there was no contract under seal with
the I. C. R. but they had a letter from
Mr. Gutelius confirming the. arrange-
ment.

A statement of the profits of the con-
tractors and sub-contractors had been
prepared by the witness. All that re-
mains to be done is a considerable
amount of train haul and fill near Gage-
town, some concrete work, some heavy
work in the cut at Woodman’s Point and
the track laying and ballasting.

Profit of $233,008. :

The profit of the Nova Scotia Con-
struction Company, gross, represented by
the difference between the contract prices
and the prices paid the sub-contractors,
would be $288,008.29. He had. been in-
tormed that the construction company
had taken a chance and lost about $25,-
000 on the tes. They sub-let all the
rest. The overhead expenses would in-
clude Mr. Coazolano’s salary, expenses of
his car and chauffeur, a certain portion
of the office expenses at Halifax and a
young man at Gagetown who checks the
time. They have no engineers on the
job.

The N. S. company’s profit on the
Kennedy & McDonald section, in spite
of higher prices pald there, would be
$58,086.25; their profit on the Smith &
Merrithew section would be $27,797.68,
and on all the rest of the road $152,-
174.46. :

These figures were based on the origi-
nal sub-contract prices. Witness had
heard that the N. 8. company would
pay all the subs the same prices as
Smith & Merrithew, from the beginning
of the work. This would be an addi-
tion of about $80,000 to their cost. Later,
he had heard this would not include
solid rock, which would reduce the ad-
dition by about $5,000. Since then he
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previous letter to Mr. Armstrong, Eldon
Merritt told him of the beaching of their
boat in which they were travelling to
their fleld of labor, but in the last letter
he tells of the destruction of the boat
by fire which necessitated them camping
at that place for the winter. Mr. Mer-
ritt tells in his letter of the growing
friendliness of the Rsquimaux for the
missionartes under Rev. Mr. Girling, who
Is in charge of the party. He also shows
t interest in his X for his friends
nthedtywbohawamvmedth.caﬂ
of duty and are now with the colors. -

had heard that the increases were to
apply only from July 1, in which case
the difference would be a very small
amount.

Comparison of Costs.

Mr. Foss then produced a comparison
of the cost of the road from Gagetown
to Westfield on the mileage basis and
on the unit basis.

The lowest mileage tender was for
$39,000. This was supposed to inglude
the right of way, but, on careful exam-
ination of the contract, he did not see
that the contractors could be, held to it
and so he had added to the total cost
$120,000 to cover the right of way, and
$100,000 to cover such other overhead
expenses as office, engineering, etc. On
the basis of $89,000 plus right of way
and overhead charges, this would make
the cost per mile $44,200; if the right of
way was not included, the estimated
cost would be $41,800.

The witness estimated that the north-
ern section, between Centreville and An-
dover, will cost $56,000 per mile unde:
the present contract, allowing for the
present high cost of rails. The cost,
based on the figures in the documeat
which appears to be the tender of: the
Cook Construction Company, would be
$45,500 per mile. The lowest tender on
the mileage basis was $89,000, and on
that basis, adding the cost of the right
of way and overhead charges, the esti-
mated cost would be $44,000 per mile,
while adding only the overhead and not
the right of way, would make the price
$42,000 per mile.

To Mr. Teed, the witness said the in-
crease in cost on acecount of the rise in
rail prices would be about $2,600 per
mile.

This concluded Mr. Foss’ evidence, and
the court adjourned until 2.15 o’clock
this afternoon.

Mr. Carvell said that he had not yet
heard from Mr. Deeks, of the Dominion
Construction Company, but he felt that
Mr. Deeks’ evidence should be secured.
He also felt that the inquiry should not
close ‘without hearing the evidence of
Irving R. Todd, the former president of
the railway company, who now is in
Europe. The other witnesses available
for today’s session are Mr. Tennant, Mr.
Nagle and Mr. Blanchet.

FROM ARCTIC REGIONS

Harry Armstrong, of 40 Summer street,
has just received a letter from FEldon
Merritt, a former clerk at W. H. Thorne
& Co., Litd., and who is now a mission-
ary at Inman river on the Arctic coast.
The letter was written on January 12,
and took- considerably more than six
months to reach its destination. In a

236th Battalion
At Valcartier

The total strength of the 286th at
Valcartier is now 1,240 men and officers.
The men are having an extra hour of
drill every day and are in much betler
shape than when they left Fredericton.
Mayor Curley of Boston is at present in
camp and is sleeping in one of the rogi-
mental tents.

Camp is the great werk the Y. M. C. A,
is doing there for the men. In their big
margquee, 200 feet in length, a concert is
held every night. The patients at the
/hospital receive visits every day. Their
visitors bring them ci paper and
stamps and teke away any letters they
have to be mailed. ’l{e opinion held by
the Kiltie in question of the Y. M. C. A.
is a very flattering one. “They certain-
ly do look after the men,” he said, “there
isn’t a thing a fellow wants they
can’t or won’t provide fer him.”

One Recruit

One recruit was secured yesterday at
the Prince Willlam = stret recruiting
office, Kenneth Foster McFarlane of
Nashwaaksis; York county (N. B.), en-
listing with the R. F. C. The men who
enlist in St. John for the R. F. C. are all
Is Improving :

Captain Allan D. Harper, who is well
known in New Brunswick, hes written
to his mother, Mrs. Charles Harper at
Moncton to say that his wounds are get-
ting along as well as might be expected.
He was wounded some time ago and his
lower limbs were partially parelysed.

No British Casualties,

London, Aug. 14—No oficinl casuvalty
lists were issued today.
The maritime list followss

INFANTRY,
Killed in Action.
P. Wellington Palmer, Sackville (N.

B.
: ARTILLERY.
Kifled in Action.
G. B. McP. Fraser, Chatham (N. B.)
INFANTRY.
Wounded.
A.. Gray, Upper Georgetown (N. B.)
G. A. M. King, Kingsbrook (N. B.)
INFANTRY.

Gassed.
M. Mason, St. John.

———

Doctors Amazed at Power of
Bon-Opto to Strengthen Eyesight

According to Dr. Lewis—Strengthens Eyesight 509 in a
Weeks Time in Many Instances

Victims of eyestrain and other eye
weaknesses and those who ' wear
glassés ‘will be glad to know that ao-
cording to Dr. Lewis there is real hope
and help for them. Many wgoie Qyil
were falling say they-have had their
eyr restored to he nd oOni ort
and many who wore glasses Say ey
need them no longer. ©ne man says:
“I was almost blind. Could mot see to
read at all. Now I can l:.d omythlng
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